


  
Reason: To ensure appropriate waste management facilities are provided to accommodate all waste 
generated by the development 
 
The applicant has suggested the following amendment,  
 
If the trigger was amended to ‘Prior to the occupation of the floorspace changing use’ instead of 
‘prior to commencement’ this would still ensure the requirements of the condition are met, but 
also allow the applicant to progress with the other works required whilst BCC review and 
subsequently discharge the condition. 
 
Without prejudice to the outcome of the application, I seek the Council’s view on the applicant’s 
suggested change. 
 
A response before the end of the week would be appreciated. 
  
Kind regards 
Leanne 
  
Section 62A Applications Team 
 




